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Eve O'Sullivan

From: Licensing Staff
Sent: 15 February 2021 12:41
To: Eve O'Sullivan; Roisin Griffin
Subject: FW: no attachment - Site Notification Eden \8/01/2021 --LCR W0205-01

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
  

From: Siobhan Kelly <siobhan.kelly@greyhoundrecycling.com>  
Sent: 15 February 2021 11:17 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Subject: RE: no attachment - Site Notification Eden \8/01/2021 --LCR W0205-01 
  
Thank you for your assistance.  The letter makes reference to a submission, but does not detail what the submission 
is, or how or where I should complete the submission?  Could you advise me please?  
  
Siobhán Kelly MSc. BSc. 
  
Environmental Officer 

 
The information in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may also be legally privileged. The contents are not permitted to be published without prior 
consent from Greyhound. They are intended solely for the individual or entity to whom they are addressed and are not intended to be relied upon by any person without subsequent 
written confirmation from Greyhound of its contents. The content of this e-mail is the personal view of the sender and does not represent the advice, views or opinion of Greyhound. 
All statements and attachments made in this e-mail are subject to contract/contract denied. The contents thereof are not to be regarded as a contractual offer or acceptance. The 
sender is not authorised to bind EcoMondis/Greyhound.  
 
Accordingly, Greyhound disclaims all responsibility and accepts no liability (including in negligence) for the consequences of any person acting, or refraining from acting, on such 
information prior to the receipt by those persons of subsequent written confirmation from Greyhound. In particular (but not by way of limitation) Greyhound disclaims all responsibility 
and accepts no liability for any e-mails or their attachments which are defamatory, offensive, racist or which in any other way are in breach of an individual’s rights, including breach of 
confidence, privacy or other rights. 
  
E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete or contain viruses. 
Greyhound therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of e-mail transmission or any other damage caused to 
the recipient. We advise you to carry out your own virus checks. If any verification is required please request a hard copy version. 
 
If you have received this e-mail message in error, inform us immediately at info@greyhoundrecycling.com and delete it and all copies from your system. 
  

  

From: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>  
Sent: Friday 12 February 2021 11:42 
To: Siobhan Kelly <siobhan.kelly@greyhoundrecycling.com> 
Cc: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Subject: no attachment - Site Notification Eden \8/01/2021 --LCR W0205-01 
  

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender, expect the email and know the content 
is safe. 
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Hi Siobhan, 
  
Thank you for your emails.  Please not there was a technical issue on Eden that prevented you from seeing 
the letter.  You should be able to see the letter now.  If not, please don’t hesitate to contact us. 
  
Apologies for the inconvenience caused to you. 
  
Regards 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford 
An Clár um Cheadúnú Comhshaoil  
An Oifig um Inmharthanacht Comhshaoil, Loch Garman 
  
  

 

053-9160600 
licensing@epa.ie  

www.epa.ie 

   
 

  
  
  
From: Siobhan Kelly <siobhan.kelly@greyhoundrecycling.com>  
Sent: Thursday 11 February 2021 17:08 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Cc: Ita Smith <ita.smith@greyhoundrecycling.com> 
Subject: RE: no attachment - Site Notification Eden \8/01/2021 
  
Our licence reference is W0205-01, and on EDEN , there is no reference number, but I have included a screenshot if 
it helps? 
  

  
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
Sent: Thursday 11 February 2021 17:06 
To: Siobhan Kelly <siobhan.kelly@greyhoundrecycling.com>; Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Subject: RE: no attachment - Site Notification Eden \8/01/2021 
  

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender, expect the email and know the content 
is safe. 

Dear Ms Kelly,  
  
With regards to your email request would you be able to give me a Registration Number or EDEN reference number 
that I could use please to follow up on your EDEN request.  
Numerous notifications are issued throughout the week so I would need a reference so I can forward your request 
onto the appropriate person.  
  
Kind regards 
  
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford 
An Clár um Cheadúnú Comhshaoiln  
An Oifig um Inbhunaitheacht i leith Cúrsaí Comhshaoil, Loch Garman 
 
  

 

053 9160600 (Reception) | 053-9160600 
licensing@epa.ie  

www.epa.ie 

   
 

  
  

From: Siobhan Kelly <siobhan.kelly@greyhoundrecycling.com>  
Sent: Thursday 11 February 2021 14:54 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Subject: no attachment - Site Notification Eden \8/01/2021 
  
Good afternoon, 
  
Further to the notification published on EDEN on 18/01/21, I had sent an unsolicited response, but received no 
answer.  The notification instructs to read the attached and submit the response, but there does not appear to be 
any attachment to read. Please advise.  
  
Regards,  
  
Siobhán Kelly MSc. BSc. 
  
Environmental Officer 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 15-07-2021:02:40:18



4

 
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
  

  
  

 
 
Accordingly, Greyhound Recycling disclaims all responsibility and accepts no liability (including in negligence) for the 
consequences of any person acting, or refraining from acting, on such information prior to the receipt by those persons of 
subsequent written confirmation from Greyhound Recycling. In particular (but not by way of limitation) Greyhound Recycling 
disclaims all responsibility and accepts no liability for any e-mails or their attachments which are defamatory, offensive, racist or 
which in any other way are in breach of an individual's rights, including breach of confidence, privacy or other rights. All 
statements and attachments made in this e-mail are subject to contract/contract denied. The contents thereof are not to be regarded 
as a contractual offer or acceptance. The sender is not authorised to bind Greyhound Recycling. 
 
E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, 
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete or contain viruses. Greyhound Recycling therefore does not accept liability for any errors or 
omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of e-mail transmission or any other damage caused to the 
recipient. We advise you to carry out your own virus checks. If any verification is required please request a hard copy version. 
 
If you have received this e-mail message in error, inform us immediately at info@greyhoundrecycling.com and delete it and all 
copies from your system. 
  

 
 
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



5

 
 
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
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